

Module Catalogue

for the Subject

Classical Archaeology (Ancient World)

as a minor in a Bachelor's degree programme

(60 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2011 Responsible: Faculty of Arts, Historical, Philological, Cultural and Geographical Studies Responsible: Institute of Ancient Cultures

JMU Würzburg • generated 23-Aug-2021 • exam. reg. data record B1|g44|-|-|N|2011

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Contents

The subject is divided into	3
Content and Objectives of the Programme	4
Abbreviations used, Conventions, Notes, In accordance with	
	5
Compulsory Courses	6
Basics of Classical Archeology 3: Introduction to academic approach	7
Genres of Ancient Art 1: Sculpture	8
Genres of Ancient Art 2: Architecture	9
Genres of Ancient Art 3: Ceramics/Small Finds	10
Ancient Monuments and Art in Context 1: Burial/Sacrifical Culture	11
Ancient Monuments and Art in Context 2: Geography/Topography Practical Course in Archeology 2: Museum	12
Methods of Classical Archeology 1: Chronology	13 14
Ancient Monuments and Art in Context 4: Realia/ Everyday Life	14 15
Latin texts relating to Classical Archaeology	16
Greek texts relating to Classical Archaeology	17
Compulsory Electives	18
Methods of Classical Archeology 2: Auxiliary Schience Genres of Ancient Art 4: Mosaik/Wall Painting	19
Ancient Monuments and Art in Context 3: Music and Agonistic	20
Religious Studies	21 22
Ancient Technology: Materials/Craft/Logistic	22
Relative Cultures of the Greeks and Romans	23 24
Excursion 1: Museum	24 25
Excursion 2	26
Archeological Course for Latin Scholars	27
Archeological Course for Greek Scholars	28
Student Museum Initiative	29
Ancient History for Classic Archeological Scholars	30
Cultural History of Egypt	31
Egyptian Art, Artefacts and Monuments	32
Introduction to the Egyptian Script and Language 1	33
Introduction to Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 1	34
Introduction to Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 2	35
Periods and Regions in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 1	36
Periods and Regions in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 2	37
Source Materials for Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 1	38
Source Materials for Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 2	39
Morphology and Chronology in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology	40
Methods and Theories in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology	41
Excursions in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology	42
Practical Course in Archaeological Fieldwork 1	43
Practical Course in Archaeological Fieldwork 2 Sciences and Computer Applications in Archaeology	44
Techniques of Archaelogical Fieldwork and Finds Processing	45 46
Introduction to Museology and Exhibitions	
Museology and Exhibitions - enlarged	47 48
Ancient Greek 1-2 (Preparing for the Graecum-Exam)	40 49
Turkish	50
Basic Course in Latin 1-2	51
Study tour with accompanying seminar and lecture "Scripts, Languages and Literatures of the Ancient Near	<u> </u>
East"	52
Study tour	53



The subject is divided into

section / sub-section	ECTS credits	starting page
Compulsory Courses	55	6
Compulsory Electives	5	18

Content and Objectives of the Programme

The aim of the training in this course of studies is to make the student familiar with selected sub-areas of Classical Archaeology, to develop competence in the methods of Classical Archaeology and to give an overview of the culture of the Greco-Roman world.

In the Bachelor programme Classical Archaeology, the primary focus is on solid knowledge of fundamentals, methodical competence and appreciation of life in the world of Greek and Roman antiquity. The acquisition of specialised knowledge in sub-areas of antiquity is of secondary importance.



Abbreviations used

Course types: \mathbf{E} = field trip, \mathbf{K} = colloquium, \mathbf{O} = conversatorium, \mathbf{P} = placement/lab course, \mathbf{R} = project, \mathbf{S} = seminar, \mathbf{T} = tutorial, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}}$ = exercise, \mathbf{V} = lecture

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

ASP02009

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

17-Aug-2011 (2011-85)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.



Module Catalogue for the Subject Classical Archaeology (Ancient World) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme, 60 ECTS credits

Compulsory Courses

(55 ECTS credits)

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Basics	Basics of Classical Archeology 3: Introduction to academic approach 04-KA-GzKA3-102-m01					
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Classical Archae	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
Intend Studer and pie	ed lear nts are f ctures v	ning outcomes amiliar with technical mo vith the objective of histo	ethodological basics prical interpretation a	of the classification nd historical synthe	erial and lexicons presented. and analyses of findings, objects sis. Further, they are able to apply	
-		echnical techniques of sc	-		books and dictionaries.	
		number of weekly contact hours, mation on SWS (weekly o			abla)	
Metho	d of ass				ot every semester, information on whether	
presen	tation (approx. 45 minutes) with	position paper (2 to	3 pages) and term p	oaper (approx. 5,000 words)	
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)		

Module title				Abbreviation		
Genres of ancient Art 1: Sculpture 04-KA-GAKu1-102-m01					04-KA-GAKu1-102-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Classical Archaed	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
mental	genres	e 1	Ilptures, taking into a	account the stylistic of	emplary consolidation of funda- development, topographical par-	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
classify	/ them	chronologically and in a s	stylised and hermene	utic way. Furthermo	eek and Roman sculptures and to re, they develop a critical under- espective specialised literature.	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
V (no ir	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
presentation (approx. 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) or oral examination in groups of 3 candida- tes (approx. 60 minutes) or term paper (approx. 5,000 words) or written examination (approx. 60 minutes)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		

Module title				Abbreviation	
Genres of Ancient Art 2: Architecture 04-KA-GAKu2-102-m01					04-KA-GAKu2-102-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the C	Chair of Classical Archaed	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		designed to provide stud ure, taking into account t			nental genres of Greek and Ro- cts.
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes			
man ar develop	chitecti p a criti	ure and to classify them o	chronologically and in	n a stylised and hern	ogical legacies of Greek and Ro- neneutic way. Furthermore, they d are familiar with the respective
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
V (no in	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
					mination in groups of 3 candida- ation (approx. 60 minutes)
Allocation of places					
Additional information					
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	

Module title					Abbreviation	
Genres of Ancient Art 3: Ceramics/Small Finds 04-KA-GAKu3-102-m01					04-KA-GAKu3-102-m01	
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by		
holder	ofthe	Chair of Classical Arc	haeology	Chair of Classical A	Archaeology	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
cabare		g into account the st			tal genres of ancient pottery and elopments, function and manu-	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
pulchr	al spac	e. Moreover, they de			remains in the sacral and se- nods and research discussions	
Course	es (type, i	number of weekly contact h	ours, language — if other than Ge	rman)		
V (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and cours	e language availabl	e)	
		sessment (type, scope, l ble for bonus)	anguage — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether	
					amination in groups of 3 candida- nation (approx. 60 minutes)	
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		

Module title					Abbreviation
Ancier	nt Monu	ments and Art in Co	ntext 1: Burial/Sacrifical	Culture	04-KA-AM0KK1-102-m01
Module coordinator Module offe			Module offered	by	
holder	ofthe	Chair of Classical Arc	haeology	Chair of Classica	al Archaeology
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;	
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
cient a monur	ntefacts ment gr	s and findings in the oups.			textualisation and function of an- e relating thereto rituals, places and
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
pulchr	al spac	e. Moreover, they de			al remains in the sacral and se- ethods and research discussions
Course	es (type, i	number of weekly contact h	ours, language — if other than Ge	rman)	
V (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and cours	e language availa	able)
		sessment (type, scope, l ble for bonus)	anguage — if other than German,	examination offered —	if not every semester, information on whether
					examination in groups of 3 candida- nination (approx. 60 minutes)
Alloca	tion of	places			
Additional information					
Referr	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-degree progra	ammes)	

Module title					Abbreviation
Ancien	t Monu	ments and Art in Contex	t 2: Geography/Topo	graphy	04-KA-AM0KK2-102-m01
Module coordinator Module offered by					ed by
holder	of the (Chair of Classical Archae	ology	Chair of Class	ical Archaeology
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module((s)
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
module ticular cultura	e cover attentio l space	s central places, specific on will be paid to the clas	memorial groups and	d artefacts in th	n settlement area. Furthermore, the neir regional and cultural context. Par- ne environment of the Mediterranean
		ning outcomes	-		
have al	ready a		etations. Moreover, th	ney develop a c	to apply geographical skills that they critical understanding of current me- alised literature.
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	- language — if other than Gei	rman)	
V (no ir	forma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	e language ava	ailable)
		S essment (type, scope, langua ole for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered	d — if not every semester, information on whether
•					al examination in groups of 3 candida- camination (approx. 60 minutes)
Allocat	ion of _l	places			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	

Module title					Abbreviation	
Practic	Practical Course in Archeology 2: Museum 04-KA-APra2-102-m01					
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Classical Archaed	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
		rovides students with bas reas, such as archiving, c		eologic-related voca	tional field "museum". Introduc-	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		able to apply fundamenta and lending" under tute		nal field "museum"	and to supervise the areas "fi-	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Gei	rman)		
S (no i	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
	•	pages) or presentation (candidates (approx. 60 r		with position paper ((2 to 3 pages) or oral examination	
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					

Module title					Abbreviation
Methods of Classical Archeology 1: Chronology 04-KA-MeKA1-102-mo1					04-KA-MeKA1-102-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Classical Archae	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		rovides an overview of te l absolute chronology (s			indings and monuments: basics ysis) will be covered.
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		able to classify archaeolo g of historical and syster		ologically and spatia	lly and further, they acquire an
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Gei	rman)	
V (no ir	Iformat	tion on SWS (weekly con	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German, .	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
presentation (approx. 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) or oral examination in groups of 3 candida- tes (approx. 60 minutes) or term paper (approx. 5,000 words) or written examination (approx. 60 minutes)					
Allocation of places					
Additional information					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					

Module title Abbreviation					
Ancient Monuments and Art in Context 4: Realia/ Everyday Life 04-KA-AMoKK4-102-mo1					
Module coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder of the (Chair of Classical Archaed	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology	
ECTS Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5 nume	rical grade				
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semester	undergraduate				
Contents					
functionality c cal and econo	of everyday tools as well a mical aspects.			e with a particular focus on the cal evidences among sociologi-	
	ning outcomes				
results agains		ural contexts. Thus, th	ney learn to deal with	nd to question current research n the methodology and termino-	
Courses (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, I	anguage — if other than Gei	rman)		
V (no informat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	<u>a)</u>	
Method of ass module is creditab		ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
presentation (approx. 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) or oral examination in groups of 3 candida- tes (approx. 60 minutes) or term paper (approx. 5,000 words) or written examination (approx. 60 minutes)					
Allocation of places					
Additional information					
Referred to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)		

Module title Abbreviation				Abbreviation		
Latin te	Latin texts relating to Classical Archaeology 04-KA-LL-082-m01					
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the O	Chair of Classical Archaed	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Introdu Intende Ability 1	ction to ed learn to critic	o source criticism.	s in the monument in	terpretation. Studen	cal text analysis and text record; ts develop a sensitisation for me- ritten heritage.	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
Ü (no ir	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	<u>e)</u>	
module is	creditab	le for bonus)		examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
written examination (approx. 90 minutes)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title				Abbreviation		
Greek t	Greek texts relating to Classical Archaeology 04-KA-LG-082-mo1					
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the O	Chair of Classical Archaed	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Herodo cal-phi	otus, Xe lologica		nias; the classical ph	nilosophers and drar	relevant content (e.g. Homer, natist): Basics of archaeologi-	
Ability	to critic			•	ts develop a sensitisation for me- ritten heritage.	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)		
Ü (no ir	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
written	exami	nation (approx. 90 minut	es)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additional information						
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		



Module Catalogue for the Subject Classical Archaeology (Ancient World) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme, 60 ECTS credits

Compulsory Electives

(5 ECTS credits)

Module title					Abbreviation	
Methods of Classical Archeology 2: Auxiliary Schience 04-KA-MeKA2-102-m01					04-KA-MeKA2-102-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	ofthe	Chair of Classical Archae	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts	~	• •			
					v, numismatics, scientific analy- nethodological application.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
terpret	ation o		sciences. Moreover,	they acquire an inde	lected auxiliary science on the in- ependent power of judgement in olem awareness.	
Course	es (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, I	language — if other than Ge	rman)		
V (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
		sessment (type, scope, langua ole for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
					mination in groups of 3 candida- ation (approx. 60 minutes)	
Allocat	tion of _l	places				
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Genres	Genres of Ancient Art 4: Mosaik/Wall Painting 04-KA-GAKu4-102-m01					
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Classical Archae	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conten	nts					
-	l of styl	•			d mosaic art, against the back- s and manual as well as technical	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
man ar develo	rchitect p a criti	ure and to classify them	chronologically and i	n a stylised and hern	logical legacies of Greek and Ro- neneutic way. Furthermore, they nd are familiar with the respective	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, I	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)		
V (no ii	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	<u>e)</u>	
		Sessment (type, scope, langua Ile for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
					mination in groups of 3 candida- ation (approx. 60 minutes)	
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title					Abbreviation
Ancient Monuments and Art in Context 3: Music and Agonistic04-KA-AMoKK3-102-mo1					04-KA-AM0KK3-102-m01
Modul	le coord	linator		Module offered by	, ,
holder	r of the	Chair of Classical Arc	haeology	Chair of Classical A	Archaeology
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	erical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;	
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conte	nts				
empha the an	asis on cient w	an area, the practice			module covers, with respective s in the social and religious life of
sent, c respec	chronol ctive sp	ogically and function ecialised literature.	ally. Acquisition of substa	antiated technical ki	ct on and significance for the pre- nowledge and familiarity with the
			ours, language — if other than Ge		
			contact hours) and cours		
		sessment (type, scope, l ble for bonus)	anguage — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether
					amination in groups of 3 candida- nation (approx. 60 minutes)
Alloca	tion of	places			
Additi	onal inf	formation			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					

Module title					Abbreviation
Religio	Religious Studies 04-KA-ReWi-102-mo1				
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the O	Chair of Classical Archaed	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		kamples, the module out It groups.	lines central aspects	of sacrals and deals	with related rituals, localities
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes			
		able to classify historical lly. Acquisition of solid e			us comparison chronologically research literature.
Course	5 (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
V (no in	Iformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
					mination in groups of 3 candida- ation (approx. 60 minutes)
Allocation of places					
Additional information					
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	

Module title				Abbreviation		
Ancient Technology: Materials/Craft/Logistic 04-KA-AnTe-102-m01						
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Classical Archaed	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
	sing. A				naterials and their handcrafted ent economic history will be dis-	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
they ar	e able t				ies of ancient objects. Moreover, ind thus, are familiar with the re-	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Gei	rman)		
V (no i	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
		Sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
					mination in groups of 3 candida- ation (approx. 60 minutes)	
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

--

Module title				Abbreviation	
Relativ	Relative Cultures of the Greeks and Romans04-KA-NaKul-102-m01				
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the C	Chair of Classical Archaed	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
terpreta which a	ation of are hist	archaeological discover	ies and evidences of	neighbouring civilis	eneric consolidation of the in- ations of Greeks and Romans, logical, sociological and art-
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes			
levance anthrop positio	e. They oologic ns of re	are able to process a give al, sociological and art-s search.	en issue according to cientifical specialised	scientific standards d literature critically	ing to their historico-cultural re- s and can deal with the respective as well as to present the different
		umber of weekly contact hours, l			<u>,</u>
Method	d of ass	ion on SWS (weekly cont sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)			e) It every semester, information on whether
					mination in groups of 3 candida- ation (approx. 60 minutes)
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additional information					
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	

Module title					Abbreviation
Excursion 1: Museum04-KA-Arch-Ex1-102-m01					04-KA-Arch-Ex1-102-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Classical Archaed	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		owledge on museum edu nt archaeological museur			ns of collections and special exhi-
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
ly. More	eover, t				ts and to evaluate them critical- cts and summarise the obtained
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S + E (n	io infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	urse language availa	able)
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
present	tation (approx. 45 minutes) with	position paper (2 to	3 pages) and term p	aper (approx. 5,000 words)
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additional information					
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	

Module title					Abbreviation	
Excursion 2					04-KA-Arch-Ex2-102-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Classical Archaed	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
		eparation and practical d the bordering regions w			es and regions in the Mediterra- velopment.	
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes				
	nd an a	rchaeological field indep			ical remains critically and to un- owledge of important monu-	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Gei	man)		
S + E (n	io infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	urse language availa	able)	
		e essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
presen	tation (approx. 45 minutes) with	position paper (2 to	3 pages) and term p	aper (approx. 5,000 words)	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additional information						
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					

Module title					Abbreviation	
Archeological Course for Latin Scholars					04-KA-An-Phil1-102-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Classical Archa	eology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Introdu	iction t	o the basics of Classica	al Archaeology with ma	in focus on the Roma	an cultural environment.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
cultura	l herita				eological issues on the material dings; Familiarity with the respec-	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hour	s, language — if other than Ge	rman)		
V + T (n	infor	mation on SWS (weekl	/ contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
		s essment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
					mination in groups of 3 candida- ation (approx. 60 minutes)	
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Archeological Course for Greek Scholars04-KA-An-Phil2-102-m01					04-KA-An-Phil2-102-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	ofthe	Chair of Classical Arch	aeology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology	
ECTS	Methe	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
Introdu	uction t	o the basics of Classic	al Archaeology with ma	in focus on the Gree	k cultural environment.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
al culti	ural her	- ·		-	eological issues on the materi- s; Familiarity with the respective	
			rs, language — if other than Ge	rman)		
V + T (r	no infor	mation on SWS (week	ly contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
		Sessment (type, scope, lan ble for bonus)	guage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
					mination in groups of 3 candida- ation (approx. 60 minutes)	
Allocat	tion of _l	places				
Additional information						
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regulat	ions for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		

Module title					Abbreviation	
Studen	Student Museum Initiative 04-KA-MusIn1-102-m01					
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Classical Archaed	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
-		and implementation of ac um tour, thematic day of			von Wagner Museum of the Uni-	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
vidly fo	r lay pı		ant teamwork skills by	y common activities.	seum generally intelligible and vi- . Moreover, they acquire their in- ational practice.	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
P (no ir	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
museu	m work	at the Martin von Wagne	er Museum; activities	report (approx. 2 pa	iges)	
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					

--

Module title					Abbreviation		
Ancien	Ancient History for Classic Archeological Scholars 04-KA-AG-102-m01						
Module	Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Classical Archaed	ology	Chair of Classical A	rchaeology		
ECTS Method of grading Only a			Only after succ. con	Inly after succ. compl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
view of	differe		ements, tombs, depo	osit discoveries etc.)	protohistoric Archaeology: Over- and find material (e.g. potteries,		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
		designed to provide stuge of the Roman Empire.			ological issues on the material d literature.		
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, I	anguage — if other than Ger	man)			
V + Ü (r	no infoi	mation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
	Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
	presentation (approx. 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) or oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or term paper (approx. 5,000 words)						
Allocation of places							
Additional information							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							

Module title					Abbreviation	
Cultura	Cultural History of Egypt 04-ÄG-KÄ-112-m01					
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the C	Chair of Egyptology		Chair of Egyptology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)		
10	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
cal or a tian cul	rchaeo tural hi	logical courses, which co	over in detail generic, lls of the Egyptian lar	characteristic and re	re historical, cultural topographi- epresentative issues of the Egyp- red for this module, but would be	
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes				
researc	h issue		e concerning the Egyp	otian cultural history	ents have an overview of facts, . They have knowledge of monu-	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S + S (n	io infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language availa	able)	
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
term paper (approx. 5,000 words) and 1 presentation (approx. 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) per course						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Additional information on module duration: 1 to 2 semesters.						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module coor	Artefacts and Monument	ts		04-ÄG-KDÄ-112-m01		
holder of the	dinator					
		Module coordinator Module offered by				
FCTS Moth	Chair of Egyptology		Chair of Egyptology	,		
LCI3 Meu	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
1	numerical grade					
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semester	undergraduate					
Contents		•				
not required collection or	for courses of this module to Egypt.			kills of the Egyptian language are odule can be a trip to an Egyptian		
Intended lea	rning outcomes					
Students have an overview of facts, research issues and technical literature concerning the Egyptian history of art. They have knowledge of monumental skills and are able to critically regard the specialised literature. They are familiar with the stylised development of Egyptian art in its fundamental principles. They are able to correctly interpret the most important iconographic features of Egyptian art.						
Courses (type,	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	rman)			
S + S (no info	ormation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
term paper (a course	approx. 5,000 words); 1 pi	resentation (approx. 2	45 minutes) with pos	ition paper (2 to 3 pages) per		
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Introdu	Introduction to the Egyptian Script and Language 1 04-ÄG-EÄSS1-112-mo1					
Module coordinator Module				Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Egyptology				Chair of Egyptology		
ECTS	ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. con		npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
transliteration manners and the most important record types; In addition, especially the non-verbal clauses (no- minal, adjectival, adverbial clause) will be covered. Intended learning outcomes Students gain first insights into the Egyptian grammar and the basic vocabulary of the Middle Egyptian Langua-						
_					lage by using basic tools.	
		number of weekly contact hours, l				
S + T (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) written examination (approx. 60 minutes)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					

Module title Abbreviation						
Introduction to Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 1 04-VFG-EF1-112-m01						
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Pre- and Protol	nistoric Archaeology	Chair of Pre- and Pr	otohistoric Archaeology	
ECTS	ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. co		npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	Admission prerequi ded).	site to assessment:	field trip logs (6 pages) (ungra-	
Conte	nts	·				
deposit findings. Intended learning outcomes Students acquire basics concerning the research history and source types of the Prehistoric and Early Historical						
			lology; Sources (finding			
			s, language — if other than Ge			
S + E +	- E (no i	nformation on SWS (we	ekly contact hours) an	d course language a	vailable)	
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
writter	n exami	nation (approx. 90 min	utes)			
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title Abbreviation						
Introduction to Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 2 04-VFG-EF2-112-m01						
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology				Chair of Pre- and Pr	rotohistoric Archaeology	
ECTS	Method of grading Only after succ. co			• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
5	numerical grade					
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	Admission prerequi ded).	site to assessment:	field trip log (3 pages) (ungra-	
Conter	nts	~	-			
the fur will be	ndamen familia	tal specialist and scient r with selected example	ific methods for datin		naeology: Students will acquire s of different source genres; They	
Intended learning outcomes Students acquire basic knowledge of source types and methods of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeolo- gy; Basics of the independent scientific work; Archaeological methodology; Sources (findings); Writing of an aca- demical work.						
Course	es (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S + T + E (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
writter	n exami	nation (approx. 90 minu	tes)			
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Period	Periods and Regions in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 1 04-VFG-EuR1-112-m01					
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology			storic Archaeology	Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
Palaeo	lithic u				of different time periods (from the ne Mediterranean regions).	
Students get an overview of cultural-specific characteristics regarding cultural periods and cultural areas of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; They acquire basics of the independent scientific work; Classification of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Communication techniques.						
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)						
S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
presentation (35 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Periods and Regions in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology I 0q-VFG-EuR2-112-m01 Module offered by In the construction of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology ECTS Method of Gree and Protohistoric Archaeology Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 10 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisite to assessment: lecture logs, excerpts (17 pages) (ungraded). Contents Admission prerequisite to assessment: lecture logs, excerpts (17 pages) (ungraded). Contents will be provided with detailed skills of selected cultural periods and cultural spaces concerning the Pre history and Early History of Archaeology: They will be provided with consolidated knowledge of important findings that characterise the prehistoric and early historic cultures of different periods (from the Palaeolithic up to the Roman Iron Age) and areas (from Northern Europe to the Mediterranean area); Involvement of the research history and the current state of research. Intended learly elsorical archaeology; Communication techniques. Course larly Historical Archaeology; Students will independently deal with archaeological issues/they will deal critically with current research issues; Classification of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Students will independently deal with archaeology; Communication techniques. Course large	Module title Abbreviation							
holder of the Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 10 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 2 semester undergraduate Admission prerequisite to assessment: lecture logs, excerpts (17 pages) (ungraded). Contents Students will be provided with detailed skills of selected cultural periods and cultural spaces concerning the Prehistory and Early History of Archaeology: They will be provided with consolidated knowledge of important finding that characterise the prehistoric and early historic cultures of different periods (from the Palaeolithic up to the Roman Iron Age) and areas (from Northern Europe to the Mediterranean area); Involvement of the research history and the current state of research. Intended learning outcomes Students acquire detailed knowledge of the research history and cultural-specific characteristics of selected cultural periods and cultural areas of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Students will independently deal with archaeological issues/they will deal critically with current research issues; Classification of the Prehistorical Archaeology; Communication techniques. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V + S + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is	Periods	Periods and Regions in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 2 04-VFG-EuR2-112-mo1						
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 10 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 2 semester undergraduate Admission prerequisite to assessment: lecture logs, excerpts (17 pages) (ungraded). Contents Students will be provided with detailed skills of selected cultural periods and cultural spaces concerning the Prehistory and Early History of Archaeology: They will be provided with consolidated knowledge of important finding that characterise the prehistoric and early historic cultures of different periods (from the Palaeolithic up to the Roman Iron Age) and areas (from Northern Europe to the Mediterranean area); Involvement of the research history and the current state of research. Intended learning outcomes Students acquire detailed knowledge of the research history and cultural-specific characteristics of selected cultural periods and cultural areas of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Students will independently deal with archaeological issues/they will deal critically with current research issues; Classification of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Communication techniques. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) presentation (30 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages) Allocation of places Additional information <td>Module</td> <td>e coord</td> <td>inator</td> <td></td> <td>Module offered by</td> <td><u>.</u></td>	Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u>.</u>		
10 numerical grade Duratior Module level Other prerequisites 2 semestrian undergraduate Admission prerequisite to assessment: lecture logs, excerpts (17 pages) (ungraded). Contents Students will be provided with detailed skills of selected cultural periods and cultural spaces concerning the Pre history and Early History of Archaeology: They will be provided with consolidated knowledge of important findings that characterise the prehistoric and early historic cultures of different periods (from the Palaeolithic up to the Roman Iron Age) and areas (from Northern Europe to the Mediterranean area); Involvement of the research history and the current state of research. Intended learning outcomes Students acquire detailed knowledge of the research history and cultural-specific characteristics of selected cultural areas of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Students will independently deal with archaeological issues/they will deal critically with current research issues; Classification of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Communication techniques. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V + S + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) presentation (30 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages) Allocation of places <td>holder</td> <td>of the (</td> <td>Chair of Pre- and Protohis</td> <td>toric Archaeology</td> <td>Chair of Pre- and Pr</td> <td>otohistoric Archaeology</td>	holder	of the (Chair of Pre- and Protohis	toric Archaeology	Chair of Pre- and Pr	otohistoric Archaeology		
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 2 semester undergraduate Admission prerequisite to assessment: lecture logs, excerpts (17 pages) (ungraded). Contents Students will be provided with detailed skills of selected cultural periods and cultural spaces concerning the Pre- history and Early History of Archaeology: They will be provided with consolidated knowledge of important fin- dings that characterise the prehistoric and early historic cultures of different periods (from the Palaeolithic up to the Roman Iron Age) and areas (from Northern Europe to the Mediterranean area); Involvement of the research history and the current state of research. Intended learning outcomes Students acquire detailed knowledge of the research history and cultural-specific characteristics of selected cul- tural periods and cultural areas of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Students will independently deal with archaeological issues/they will deal critically with current research issues; Classification of the Prehi- storic and Early Historical Archaeology; Communication techniques. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + S + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) presentation (30 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages) Allocation of places	ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
2 semester undergraduate Admission prerequisite to assessment: lecture logs, excerpts (17 pages) (ungraded). Contents Students will be provided with detailed skills of selected cultural periods and cultural spaces concerning the Pre history and Early History of Archaeology: They will be provided with consolidated knowledge of important findings that characterise the prehistoric and early historic cultures of different periods (from the Palaeolithic up to the Roman Iron Age) and areas (from Northern Europe to the Mediterranean area); Involvement of the research history and the current state of research. Intended learning outcomes Students acquire detailed knowledge of the research history and cultural-specific characteristics of selected cultural periods and cultural areas of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Students will independently deal with archaeological issues/they will deal critically with current research issues; Classification of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Communication techniques. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V + S + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) presentation (3 to to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages) Allocation of places	10	nume	rical grade					
Contents Students will be provided with detailed skills of selected cultural periods and cultural spaces concerning the Prehistory and Early History of Archaeology: They will be provided with consolidated knowledge of important findings that characterise the prehistoric and early historic cultures of different periods (from the Palaeolithic up to the Roman Iron Age) and areas (from Northern Europe to the Mediterranean area); Involvement of the research history and the current state of research. Intended learning outcomes Students acquire detailed knowledge of the research history and cultural-specific characteristics of selected cultural periods and cultural areas of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Students will independently deal with archaeological issues/they will deal critically with current research issues; Classification of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Communication techniques. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V + S + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German) V + S + v (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Allocation of places	Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
Students will be provided with detailed skills of selected cultural periods and cultural spaces concerning the Pre- history and Early History of Archaeology: They will be provided with consolidated knowledge of important fin- dings that characterise the prehistoric and early historic cultures of different periods (from the Palaeolithic up to the Roman Iron Age) and areas (from Northern Europe to the Mediterranean area); Involvement of the research history and the current state of research. Intended learning outcomes Students acquire detailed knowledge of the research history and cultural-specific characteristics of selected cul- tural periods and cultural areas of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Students will independently deal with archaeological issues/they will deal critically with current research issues; Classification of the Prehi- storic and Early Historical Archaeology; Communication techniques. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V + S + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) presentation (30 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages) Allocation of places Additional information	2 seme	ster	undergraduate		site to assessment:	lecture logs, excerpts (17 pages)		
history and Early History of Archaeology: They will be provided with consolidated knowledge of important fin- dings that characterise the prehistoric and early historic cultures of different periods (from the Palaeolithic up to the Roman Iron Age) and areas (from Northern Europe to the Mediterranean area); Involvement of the research history and the current state of research. Intended learning outcomes Students acquire detailed knowledge of the research history and cultural-specific characteristics of selected cult tural periods and cultural areas of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Students will independently deal with archaeological issues/they will deal critically with current research issues; Classification of the Prehi- storic and Early Historical Archaeology; Communication techniques. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V + S + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) presentation (30 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages) Allocation of places Additional information 	Conten	ts						
Students acquire detailed knowledge of the research history and cultural-specific characteristics of selected cultural periods and cultural areas of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Students will independently deal with archaeological issues/they will deal critically with current research issues; Classification of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Communication techniques. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V + S + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) presentation (30 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages) Allocation of places Additional information	dings the Ron	hat cha nan Iro	racterise the prehistoric n Age) and areas (from N	and early historic cul orthern Europe to the	tures of different per	riods (from the Palaeolithic up to		
tural periods and cultural areas of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Students will independently deal with archaeological issues/they will deal critically with current research issues; Classification of the Prehistoric and Early Historical Archaeology; Communication techniques. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V + S + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) presentation (30 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages) Allocation of places Additional information	Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V + S + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) presentation (30 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages) Allocation of places Additional information 	tural pe deal wi	eriods a th arch	and cultural areas of the aeological issues/they w	Prehistoric and Early vill deal critically with	Historical Archaeolo current research iss	gy; Students will independently		
Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) presentation (30 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages) Allocation of places Additional information								
module is creditable for bonus) presentation (30 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages) Allocation of places Additional information	V + S +	V (no i	nformation on SWS (wee	kly contact hours) an	d course language a	vailable)		
Allocation of places Additional information				ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether		
Additional information	present	tation (30 to 45 minutes) with p	osition paper (2 to 3	pages) and term pap	er (10 to 15 pages)		
	Allocation of places							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	Additional information							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	-							
	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							

Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Source	Materi	ials for Pre- and Protohis	toric Archaeology 1		04-VFG-AQ1-112-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	ofthe	Chair of Pre- and Protohis	toric Archaeology	Chair of Pre- and Pr	otohistoric Archaeology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	Its						
(such a bronze	as settle s etc.)		osit findings etc.) and	finding materials (s	verview of different findings such as potteries, stone tools,		
chaeol	ogy; Th		ndependent scientifi	c work; Archaeologi	historic and Early Historical Ar- cal methodology; Classification		
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)			
S (no ii	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)		
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether		
presentation (30 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages)							
Allocation of places							
Additional information							
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)			

Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Source	Source Materials for Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 2 04-VFG-AQ2-112-mo1						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Pre- and Protohis	toric Archaeology	Chair of Pre- and Pr	otohistoric Archaeology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
10	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
2 seme	ster	undergraduate	Admission prerequi (ungraded).	site to assessment:	lecture logs, excerpts (17 pages)		
Conten	ts						
posits)	etc.) a	nd of archaeological find	ings (such as pottery	, stone tools, bronze	ents, tombs, hoards (wealth de- es etc.) as well as of specific ana- cal critique will be taken into ac-		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
storic a deal wi	nd Ear th curr	ly Historical Archaeology;	Students will indepo ally; Archaeological r	endently deal with a	of selected sources of the Prehi- rchaeological issues/ they will fication of the Prehistoric and		
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)			
V + S +	V (no i	nformation on SWS (weel	kly contact hours) an	d course language a	vailable)		
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)							
presentation (30 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages)							
Allocation of places							
Additional information							
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)			

Module title Abbreviation						
Morphology and Chronology in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 04-VFG-FuCH1-112-mo1						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the O	Chair of Pre- and Protohis	toric Archaeology	Chair of Pre- and Pr	rotohistoric Archaeology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
10	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
2 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
storic a ding m	and Earl aterials	y Historical Archaeology	Students will work of softhe Prehistoric ar	on finding genres, for	ed finding materials of the Prehi- rm spectrum and dating of fin- rchaeology (Palaeolithic, Neolithic	
Intend	ed learr	ning outcomes				
als of t	he Preh		al Archaeology; Epoc		ating of selected finding materi- Palaeolithic up to the Roman Iron	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Gei	rman)		
S + S +	S (no i	nformation on SWS (wee	kly contact hours) an	d course language a	vailable)	
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
presentation (15 to 30 minutes) with position paper (1 to 2 pages); 2 presentations (30 to 45 minutes each) each with position paper (2 to 3 pages each)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

--

Module title Abbreviation						
Metho	ds and	Theories in Pre- and Prot	ohistoric Archaeolog	ЗУ	04-VFG-MuTH-112-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Pre- and Protohis	toric Archaeology	Chair of Pre- and Pr	otohistoric Archaeology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
10	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
2 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
compa prehis	toric an	evaluation methods, theo d early historical materia	retical modelling and	d research historical	ork on specialist and scientific interpretive approaches for the	
		ning outcomes				
Prehist	toric an	d Early Historical Archaed	ology. They develop a	an understanding of	l research-historical issues of the systematic, cultural and histori- ; Communication techniques.	
Course	es (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)		
S + S +	S (no i	nformation on SWS (wee	kly contact hours) an	d course language a	vailable)	
		Sessment (type, scope, langua Ile for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
presentation (15 to 30 minutes) with position paper (1 to 2 pages); 2 presentations (30 to 45 minutes each) each with position paper (2 to 3 pages each)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		

Module title Abbreviation								
Excurs	Excursions in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 04-VFG-EX-112-mo1							
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by				
holder	ofthe	Chair of Pre- and Protohis	storic Archaeology	Chair of Pre- and Pr	otohistoric Archaeology			
ECTS	Methe	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)				
5	nume	rical grade						
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i				
1 seme	ester	undergraduate						
Conter	nts							
basis c	of natur	al monuments, collection	ns and exhibitions: S	tudents will be famil	s of sources and epochs on the iar with current archaeological aeological finding regions.			
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes						
cultura	ıl mater				s knowledge of finding material, sification of the Prehistoric and			
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)				
E (no ir	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly con	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)			
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether			
presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with handout (3 to 5 pages) or field trip log (15 pages)								
Allocation of places								
Additional information								
Additional information on module duration: 1 to 2 semesters.								
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							

Module title Abbreviation							
Practic	Practical Course in Archaeological Fieldwork 1 04-VFG-GP1-112-m01						
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by			
holder	ofthe	Chair of Pre- and Protohi	storic Archaeology	Chair of Pre- and Pr	otohistoric Archaeology		
ECTS	Methe	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conter	nts						
		• •	•	-	fieldwork (prospection and exca- pgical prospection and excavati-		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
		able to work on archaeol and preparation of findi		nd prospections unde	er supervision; Techniques of		
Course	es (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)			
P (no i	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly con	tact hours) and cours	e language available	2)		
		s essment (type, scope, langua ble for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether		
fieldwork log / placement log / log of practical training / log of practical course / project log / log of technical course (excerpts) (10 pages)							
Allocation of places							
Additional information							
Additional information on module duration: 1 to 2 semesters.							
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	ns for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			

Module title Abbreviation							
Practio	Practical Course in Archaeological Fieldwork 2 04-VFG-GP2-112-m01						
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by			
holder	ofthe	Chair of Pre- and Proto	historic Archaeology	Chair of Pre- and Pr	rotohistoric Archaeology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conter	nts						
					fieldwork (prospection and exca- ogical prospection and excavati-		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
		able to work on archae and preparation of fin		nd prospections und	er supervision; Techniques of		
Course	es (type, i	number of weekly contact hou	rs, language — if other than Ge	rman)			
P (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly co	ontact hours) and cours	e language available	e)		
		Sessment (type, scope, lang ble for bonus)	guage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether		
fieldwork log / placement log / log of practical training / log of practical course / project log / log of technical course (excerpts) (10 pages)							
Allocation of places							
Additional information							
Additional information on module duration: 1 to 2 semesters.							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							

Modul	Module title Abbreviation						
Scienc	Sciences and Computer Applications in Archaeology 04-VFG-NuE-112-mo1						
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by			
holder	ofthe	Chair of Pre- and Proto	historic Archaeology	Chair of Pre- and Pr	otohistoric Archaeology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	erical grade					
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conter	nts						
plicati tic bas	ons du is of so	ring the studies of Preh	nistoric and Early Histor	ical Archaeology: Stu	fic auxiliary sciences and EDP ap- idents will work on the systema- rocessing and analysis.		
					ly specific EDP applications to c work; Archaeological methodo-		
Course	es (type,	number of weekly contact hou	rs, language — if other than Ge	rman)			
S (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly c	ontact hours) and cours	e language available	2)		
		sessment (type, scope, lan ole for bonus)	guage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether		
a) exercises during seminar and written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (30 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages)							
Allocation of places							
Additional information							
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regulat	tions for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			

Modul	Module title Abbreviation						
Techni	Fechniques of Archaelogical Fieldwork and Finds Processing 04-VFG-FuF-112-m01						
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by			
holder	ofthe	Chair of Pre- and Protol	nistoric Archaeology	Chair of Pre- and P	rotohistoric Archaeology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conter	nts						
field re	esearch		ngs. Students acquire s		ted techniques of archaeological techniques concerning the ar-		
		ning outcomes					
finding	g reliab		oroughly; Archaeologic		eld research and preparation of nmunication techniques; Techni-		
Course	es (type,	number of weekly contact hour	rs, language — if other than Ge	rman)			
S (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly co	ontact hours) and cours	e language availabl	e)		
		sessment (type, scope, lang ble for bonus)	guage — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether		
a) exercises during seminar and written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (30 to 45 minutes) with position paper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (10 to 15 pages)							
Allocation of places							
Additional information							
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regulati	ions for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			

Introduction to Museology and Exhibitions o4-Mus-Einf-MuA-112-mo1 Module corrections Module offered by holder treessorship of Museum Studies Professorship of Museum Studies ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numetral grade Durational states Module level Other prerequisites 1 semetral undergraduate Contentational development of museums as well as an overview of museological working areas. According to the definition of the International Council of Museums (ICOM), a museum is "not-for profit institution that serves society and their development, that is open to the public and that collects, preserves, examines, imparts and exhibits material remains of the human and its ambient environment for study, education and envertainment purposes".						
holder of the Professorship of Museum Studies Professorship of Museum Studies ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to Museology, the history and development of museums as well as an overview of museological working areas. According to the definition of the International Council of Museums (ICOM), a museum is "not-for profit institution that serves society and their development, that is open to the public and that collects, preserves, examines, imparts and exhibits material remains of the human and its ambient environment for study, edu-						
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to Museology, the history and development of museums as well as an overview of museological working areas. According to the definition of the International Council of Museums (ICOM), a museum is "not-for profit institution that serves society and their development, that is open to the public and that collects, preserves, examines, imparts and exhibits material remains of the human and its ambient environment for study, edu-						
5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to Museology, the history and development of museums as well as an overview of museological working areas. According to the definition of the International Council of Museums (ICOM), a museum is "not-for profit institution that serves society and their development, that is open to the public and that collects, preserves, examines, imparts and exhibits material remains of the human and its ambient environment for study, edu-						
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to Museology, the history and development of museums as well as an overview of museological working areas. According to the definition of the International Council of Museums (ICOM), a museum is "not-for profit institution that serves society and their development, that is open to the public and that collects, preserves, examines, imparts and exhibits material remains of the human and its ambient environment for study, edu-						
1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to Museology, the history and development of museums as well as an overview of museological working areas. According to the definition of the International Council of Museums (ICOM), a museum is "not-for profit institution that serves society and their development, that is open to the public and that collects, preserves, examines, imparts and exhibits material remains of the human and its ambient environment for study, edu-						
Contents Introduction to Museology, the history and development of museums as well as an overview of museological working areas. According to the definition of the International Council of Museums (ICOM), a museum is "not-for profit institution that serves society and their development, that is open to the public and that collects, preserves, examines, imparts and exhibits material remains of the human and its ambient environment for study, edu-						
Introduction to Museology, the history and development of museums as well as an overview of museological working areas. According to the definition of the International Council of Museums (ICOM), a museum is "not-for profit institution that serves society and their development, that is open to the public and that collects, preserves, examines, imparts and exhibits material remains of the human and its ambient environment for study, edu-						
working areas. According to the definition of the International Council of Museums (ICOM), a museum is "not-for profit institution that serves society and their development, that is open to the public and that collects, preser- ves, examines, imparts and exhibits material remains of the human and its ambient environment for study, edu-						
Intended learning outcomes						
Students acquire a broad overview knowledge concerning the institution "ymuseum", the related history, tasks and current problems. Moreover, they acquire knowledge of selected museological topics.						
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)						
Ü + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with handout (approx. 2 pages) and term paper on the same topic (approx. 10 pages)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title Abbreviation								
Museo	Museology and Exhibitions - enlarged 04-Mus-Einf-MuAV-112-mo1							
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by				
holder	ofthe	Professorship of Museur	n Studies	Professorship of M	useum Studies			
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)				
5	nume	rical grade	04-MuS-Einf-MuA					
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites					
1 seme	ester	undergraduate						
Conter	nts		_					
This ac	lvance	d module provides a con	solidated insight into	Museology and exh	ibition practice			
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes						
Studer	nts acqu	uire consolidated knowle	edge of a selected fiel	d of Museology.				
Course	S (type, 1	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)				
Ü + S (no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)			
		sessment (type, scope, langu ble for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether			
presen pages)		(approx. 25 minutes) wit	h handout (approx. 2	pages) and term pap	per on the same topic (approx. 10			
Allocation of places								
Additional information								
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)								

Module title					Abbreviation	
Ancien	Ancient Greek 1-2 (Preparing for the Graecum-Exam) 04-KPG-GKA-082-mo1					
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Classical Philology I			gy I	Institute of Classical Philology		
ECTS	Methe	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
Declensions and thematic conjugation, respective vocabulary, translation of the respective texts. Complex verb forms (e.g. verba muta, liquida) and use of the modes (conjunctive, optative) will be covered.						
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Students will read and write in ancient Greek; They have basic knowledge of declinations and thematic conju- gation; They have knowledge of complex forms and verbs and for use of modes; respective vocabulary. They are able to translate Greek texts in written form.						
		number of weekly contact hours,				
Ü + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
written examination (approx. 45 minutes) Language of assessment: German, Ancient Greek						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Turkish					04-AO-TÜRK-082-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Ancient Near Eastern Studies			tern Studies	Chair of Ancient Ne	ar Eastern Studies	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)		
15 numerical grade				-		
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semester u		undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
In this module, the student will develop a sound basic knowledge of the Turkish language. Turkish language skills are not only important for numerous practical purposes (working with Turkish-born persons in Germany). A knowledge of Turkish, an agglutinative language, will also be of advantage when learning the Non-Indo-Euro- pean languages of the ancient Near East. In addition, Turkish language skills are required for Hittitologists to be able to work in the country of origin of Hittite texts.						
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes				
The student will develop a good knowledge of Turkish grammar and vocabulary. He/she will be able to participate in a simple conversation about everyday situations.						
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)		
 This module comprises 3 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component. o4-AO-TÜRK-1-082: Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) o4-AO-TÜRK-2-082: Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) o4-AO-TÜRK-3-082: Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) o4-AO-TÜRK-3-082: Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether 						
Module is creditable for bonus) Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified be- low. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all indi- vidual assessments.						
 Assessment in module component o4-AO-TÜRK-1-o82: Turkish 1 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and oral examination (approx. 30 minutes) Assessment in module component o4-AO-TÜRK-2-o82: Turkish 2 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and oral examination (approx. 30 minutes) Assessment in module component o4-AO-TÜRK-3-o82: Turkish 2 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and oral examination (approx. 30 minutes) Assessment in module component o4-AO-TÜRK-3-o82: Turkish 3 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and oral examination (approx. 30 minutes) 						
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title				Abbreviation		
Basic Course in Latin 1-2 04-KPL-LK				04-KPL-LKA-082-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Classical Philology II			gy II	Institute of Classical Philology		
ECTS	ECTS Method of grading		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade				
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites				
2 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Latin vo	ocabula	ary and grammar, morpho	ology and syntax will	be covered.		
Intended learning outcomes						
Students are expected to have Latin skills and be able to attend a course where students acquire Latin skills or the qualifying examination in Latin.						
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)						
Ü + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
written examination (approx. 60 minutes)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Study tour with accompanying seminar and lecture "Scripts, Languages and04-AO-EXK1-082-m01Literatures of the Ancient Near East"04-AO-EXK1-082-m01						
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Ancient Near Eastern Studies			tern Studies	Chair of Ancient Near Eastern Studies		
ECTS Method of grading		Only after succ. con	ompl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conter	Its					
fundamental structural phenomena of numerous languages of the ancient Near East and will give a systematic genre-oriented survey of the written remains of the ancient Near East. Intended learning outcomes						
The student will acquire a sound overview of fundamental sources of ancient Near Eastern studies.						
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)						
V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
lecture: written examination (approx. 90 minutes), seminar/field trip: presentation (approx. 60 minutes) and log (approx. 2 pages)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						

Module title					Abbreviation
Study tour					04-AO-EXK2-082-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Ancient Near Eastern Studies			tern Studies	Chair of Ancient Nea	ar Eastern Studies
ECTS	CTS Method of grading Only after succ. cor			npl. of module(s)	
5 numerical grade					
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate					
Conten	ts				
The module gives an introduction to the ancient Near Eastern collection of a museum or to the historical sites of a specific region of the Near East. Understanding of the monuments will be acquired in advance and the monuments themselves studied on site under the guidance of students and instructors.					
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes			
The student will acquire an overview of the ancient Near Eastern monuments of a museum or region of the Midd- le East and will acquire detailed knowledge of selected groups of monuments. He/she will study original monu- ments of the ancient Near East.					
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)					
 This module has 2 components; information on courses listed separately for each component. o4-AO-EXK2-1-082: E (no information on language and number of weekly contact hours available) o4-AO-EXK2-2-082: E (no information on language and number of weekly contact hours available) 					
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)					
This module has the following 2 assessment components. To pass the module as a whole students must pass one of the two assessment components.					
 Assessment component to module component o4-AO-EXK2-1-082: Große Exkursion 5 ECTS credits, method of grading: numerical grade presentation (approx. 45 minutes) and log (approx. 2 pages) Assessment component to module component o4-AO-EXK2-2-082: Mittlere Exkursion 5 ECTS credits, method of grading: numerical grade presentation (approx. 45 minutes) and log (approx. 2 pages) 					
Allocation of places					
Additional information					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					